

Luis Gabriel Saavedra



Address: 4/13 Holloway, Ormond VIC 3204
Mobil: 0405 433 531
Email: di.luisgabriel@gmail.com
Portfolio: www.sr-up.com



Profile

I am a creative digital designer. My areas of interest are user interface design, web design, graphic design, rich media, animation, 3D modeling and recently I have developed an interest in mobile technologies. I like to develop websites, which comply with the web standards guidelines WC3. I have worked on a variety of projects, with a mixture of CSS, XHTML, Action Script 3, JavaScript and jQuery. I am very proficient with Adobe Suite CS4, Drupal and Modo. If you like to have a look at my previous work.

Please check out **My Portfolio**

if you need a designer to assist you in your projects, please don't hesitate and **Contact me**

Computer skills

Adobe Creative Suite
Expert level

Flash
Expert level in design and animation, basic knowledge of ActionScript 3

Dreamweaver, Coda, Textmate
Hand coding CSS/HTML
Compatible with IE6, IE7 and standards compliant browsers

JavaScript | JQuery
Good working knowledge
Integration of styling into Flex 3 and PHP (Drupal).

Education

November 2009, February 2010
English Language

Hawthorn English Language Centre
Melbourne, Victoria

January 2001, June 2006
Bachelor of Industrial Design (Major - Digital Media)

Universidad Pontificia Javeriana
Bogota, Colombia
Course included:

- Digital media emphasis.
- Project management.
- Product and digital design.

December 2000
Academic Bacallaureate (High school education)

Colegio Militar Caldas - Bogota, Colombia

Referees

Leonardo Jimenez
Art Director | AFI
Melbourne, Australia
0406928688

Julian Zambrano
Project Coordinator at TU Projects
Brisbane, Australia
0411815105

Professional Development

February 2009 to March 2009

Drupal Essential Training

Understanding the inner behavior of Drupal

December 2008 to January 2009

ActionScript 3.0 in Flash CS4

Experience

August 2009 to December 2009

Web Leader Designer

Trady 4 a Lady | Website

Brisbane, Australia

Responsible for the design, art concept and interface implementation for a site for men in the trades and services profession using Catalyst templates for flex and flash.

in development

March 2009 to November 2009

Web Leader Designer

Revista P&M, P&M Magazine | Website

Bogota, Colombia

Responsible for the design, art concept and CSS/HTML development. Coordinated marketing campaigns for the launch of the web page.

www.revistapym.com.co

October 2008 to March 2009

Design Advisor

Camara de Comercio de Bogota, Bogota Chamber of Commerce

Bogota, Colombia

Design, administer, web optimization using HTML/CSS and SEM and SEO for the website 'Bogota Emprende' and 'Megaproyecto'.

Design advisor for interactive multimedia used to promote new services.

www.bogotaemprende.com

www.megagroindustrial.org.co

February 2008 to April 2008
Leader Designer

City moviles | Website and Visual Brand Identity
Bogota, Colombia

Responsible for the brand Identity, design, art concept, Drupal CMS implementation and HTML/CSS and SEO optimization, site architecture and development of content types.

www.citymovilesltda.com

December 2007 to November 2008
Leader Designer

Project Muvii
Bogota, Colombia

Design of Rich-media and Web projects for several companies like Colentrega, Sovip security, Industrial Design faculty of the Javeriana University, Better future and Andres Reyes personal webpage.

Responsible for graphic Design, art concept and CSS/HTML development.

Industrial design faculty Javeriana University
www.javeriana.edu.co/Facultades/Arquidisenodisenos

Colentrega
www.colentregaweb.com

Better future
www.javeriana.edu.co/unfuturomejor

Andres Reyes
www.anreyes.com

National Museum of Colombia
www.museonacional.gov.co

August 2006 to December 2007
Senior Designer

Terra Networks Colombia
Bogota, Colombia

Worked on several web campaigns, develop visual concepts and final designs for clients like Movistar, Samsung, Bogota Chamber of the commerce and Telefonica.

Worked closely with the web development team to ensure excellent quality results.